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From: "Parsons, Andrew" GRO 
To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd j GRO

Cc: "Prime, Amy" ;-.-.--.-.--.-.--.-.--.-.--._GRO -.-.--.-.--.-.--.-.--.-.--.-

Subject: RE: Privileged - Group Action [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Date: Thu, 29 Jun 2017 18:40:34 +0100 
Importance: Normal 

Inline-Images: image003.jpg; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png; image007.png; 
imagea7978c.JPG; imageea8bce.PNG; image95870e.PNG; image3b7 171 .PNG 

Thanks Angela. Will do. 

Time period is back to 2000 but we don't need forensic detail or exact dates. 

A 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct:. ._._._._. GRO 
Mobile:! .-,-.-.-,-.GRO__._,_._ }; 
Office: i GRO 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

[ w

l ln  i

www.bonddickinson.com 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Sent: 29/06/2017 18:25 
To: Parsons, Andrew 
Cc: Prime, Amy 
Subject: RE: Privileged - Group Action [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Hi Andy 

I'm on a 2 day off site meeting so not available until Monday. Please send me an invitation through for 930 on 
Monday. 

The process has changed so what time period are you looking at? 

Thanks, 
Angela 
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2017 Winner of the Global Postal 
Award for Customer Experience 

2017 Enillydd Gwobr Post Byd-eang ar 
gyfer Profiad y Cwsmer 

Angela Van Den Bogerd 
People & Change Director 

15t Floor,Ty Brwydran, 
Atlantic Close, Llansamlet 
Swansea SA7 9FJ 

GRO 
......GRO

.--

Confidential Information: 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply 
email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Parsons, Andrew; -------.-.--.---.---.-.-.GRO__._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: 29 June 2017 15:57 
To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerdl GRO 
Cc: Prime, AmYL._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO - --
Subject: Privileged - Group Action [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Angela 

Just left you a VM. I was hoping that I could get an hour of your time to discuss a point for POL's defence in the Group 
Action. 

Its regarding the processes for SPMRs to dispute TCs / Shortfalls. We have a clear idea of how those matters are 
raised in the first instance (via NBSC or by calling the contact number of the TC). If the matter isn't resolved at that 
point, it then gets a little blurry how the matter is then escalated and resolved. 

We've spoken with Kath who has provided some insights but we've not yet got a fully clear picture (and I think we've 
exhausted Kath's knowledge in this area). Tony believes this is a key point in the Defence. 

I'm reaching out to you as someone who might be able to shed some light on this subject or perhaps you could point 
me in the right direction of someone else. 

If you're around, please can you let me know when you might be available in the next few days. 

Thanks 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Bond Dickinson LLP 

Thck 
Direct: I_ _._ _ GRO 
Mobile: ._._._._.__GRO
Office: I GRO_._._._._, 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

[wlin] 

www.bonddickinson.com 
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Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and maybe legally privileged and protected by law. angela.van-den-bo erd 
_ego 

_ 

_._ 

_only is 
authorised to access this c-mail and any attachments. if you arc not angcla.van-den-bog

 
ceo 

  _l please notify andrew. arsons: 
_:_: cizo _._._._._. as soon as 

possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and maybe unlawful 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or 
damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it 

This email is sent by Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 0C3 17661. Our registered office is 4 More 
London Riverside, London, SEl 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or 
consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete 
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the 
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury 
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 
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